



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



20.

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

July 27, 1998

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 1, regarding a report on plans for increasing transportation to and from the youth centers and youth programs throughout the City, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

The Department of Human Services is currently engaged in a comprehensive assessment of youth center programs. One of the areas that will be reviewed as a part of this assessment is an analysis of the transportation needs of the program. A Request for Proposals has been issued and the assessment process will be underway in August and completed by November at which time the results will be forwarded to the City Council. Additionally, the City Council Committee on Human Services and Youth is currently reviewing youth center programs and will provide another opportunity for examining the transportation needs among youth centers.

The transportation needs of the youth centers are currently met by two vans, one recently acquired from the Police Department, as well as a contract for bus rentals. The van assigned to Positive Edge is also frequently used by youth center staff to transport youth within and outside the City.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #20

50/5

Relative to AR #1 regarding a report
on plans for increasing transportation
to and from the youth centers and youth
programs throughout the City.

In City Council July 27, 1998

PLACED ON FILE